Abdul Rehman

From: sales@mitalin.com

Sent: 25 June 2024 12:43

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; Anil Sachdeva

Subject: Re: Ahmedabad Lounge Requirement

Attachments: Quotation AS-221-Travel Food.pdf; EX-1DP00-H - Deck Mounted.pdf; J80B-J100.pdf; NU 220.pdf
Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotation for your reference.

Regards

Anil Sachdeva

Mob. :- 9811817582
E-mail - anil@mitalin.com

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,

New Delhi- 110002

Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com

website : www.mitalin.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 June 2024 18:16

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Ahmedabad Lounge Requirement

Dear Partners,

Request you to kindly share quote for below mentioned equipment’s.

Requirement is urgent hence please share the same at the earliest.
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PRE RINSE SPARY UNIT - DECK MOUNTED BAKERS
SHOPPEE

Filter Coffee Machine Gemini 2000

Robot coupe Juicer

Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 90 Kg
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Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




